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TO: Fall Semester Curriculum Committee

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science

DATE: September 12, 2021
RE: Change in Title and Course Description for History 41: The Indian in American
History

The Department of History is proposing a change in Title and Course Description for History 41:
The Indian in American History

FROM:
The Indian in American History

History of the American Indian from Columbus to the present. Indian culture, its place in Indian
history, Indian-white conflict, Indian problems in contemporary American society.

TO:
History of Indigenous People in the United States

This course examines the history of indigenous peoples from European contact to the
present. Among the issues it addresses are: the diversity of indigenous cultures, U.S.
government policy regarding indigenous people, political activism including the American
Indian Movement and ongoing conflicts over land and sovereignty.

Rationale for Change:

The title change reflects contemporary preference in reference to “Indigenous People” and use
of the United States. The description is more specific about issues the course discusses.
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